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From: Lawrence Criscione

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 7:04 PM Speciaifl. e
To: FOIA Resource i54tnd Case’ e b B
Cc Tom Devine; Dave Lochbaum

Subject: 2013-05-13 10:53 email from Kristy Remsburg to Susan Vrahoretis

Please process this email as a Privacy Act request.
Under the Privacy Act I request the following record:

2013-05-13 10:53 email from Kristy Remsburg to Susan Vrahoretis along with any earlier emails in
that direct email chain.

Please include all earlier emails occurring in that final chain. For example:

e 2013-05-13 10:31 email from Linda Kilgore to FOIAPASECY
e 2013-05-08 06:52 email from FOIA Admin to FOIA resource

The above emails are listed to ensure you do not mark them as “non responsive” where they appear in the final
email chain. Please do not burden me with multiple copies of these interim emails; I merely want the final
email of the chain.

The above requested record was provided to me in your April 13, 2015 response to FOIA 2013-0262. Please
note that that request (i.e. FOIA 2013-0262) was processed under the FOIA and not the Privacy Act.

Also, that request did not request specific records and so some of the documents provided were marked as "non
responsive" in places where you chose to narrowly apply the scope in order to limit the information provided to
me.

At a minimum, [ would like all references to me or any information pertaining to me to remain unredacted in
records you deliver to me as part of your response to this Privacy Act request. I consider references to any of
the following items as references to “information pertaining to” me:

1. any mention of me by name or pronouns/nouns referring to me (e.g. requester)

2. any mention of the 2012-09-18 letter and/or email which I wrote to the NRC Chairman

3. any mention of FOIA requests 2013-0008, 2013-0013, 2013-0127, or 2013-0239 or FOIA appeal 2013-
0010A

4. any occurrence of pronouns or nouns referring to the above items (e.g. letter, request, appeal)

If you perform any redactions, I want to at least be able to determine where my name, documents I authored,
requests for documents I authored, appeals for documents I authored, or lawsuits wishing to gain the release of
documents I authored appear in your records. I authored the 2012-09-18 letter & email to the NRC Chairman,
FOIA request 2013-0127, FOIA appeal 2013-0010A. FOIA requests 2013-0008, 2013-0013 & 2013-0239 were
attempts to release a document I authored. Please do not redact mention of these items from your response.

Please do not take 22 months to process this request (as you did with FOIA 2013-0262). The purpose of this
request is to gain an understanding of why it took the NRC so long to release my September 18, 2012 letter to
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'the NRC Chairman. It appears to me that the NRC illegally obstructed its release and only eventually relented
when the PEER v. NRC court filing forced their hand. Please do not illegally obstruct me from obtammg the
requested documents by taking 670 days to answer this request. .

I currently work in but live i . I'make it home to [B)B) infrequently and thus
require that you correspond with me via this email address. If there is something that you must provide me via
hardcopy, please call or text me at (B){B)FN and 1 will come by the FOIA office to get it. I prefer to
receive all records electronically.

I provided a copy of my driver’s license to MaryJean Raphael in 2008 and to Linda Kilgore in 2(}314. If there is
somethmg additional you need from me to verify my identity, please notify me without delay a_
or via this email address.

When processing the requested record for release, please also process it under the FOIA if such processmg
would result in the inclusion of additional information. ‘

Thank you,
Larry
Lawrence S. Criscione






